
To: City Council Date: October 27, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 
following Boards and Commissions: 

Board of Adjustment 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Ashley Hill 
Ms. Hill is an attorney at Dessaules Law Group. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire 
October 27, 2025. 

Parks and Recreation Board 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Cynthia Aguilar 
Ms. Aguilar is the Director of the City of Phoenix Parks and Recreation Director. She 
replaces Inger Erickson in the ex-officio position.  

Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Scott Holman 
Mr. Holman is the Director of Human Resources at Taiwan Semiconductor 
Manufacturing Company. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2024. 

ATTACHMENT A



Phoenix Youth and Education Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
John Abbott 
Mr. Abbott is a student at Brophy College Prep and a resident of District 6. He will serve 
as a youth commissioner for a term to expire August 31, 2022. 


